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November 20, 1979

Docket No. 50-245

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: Mr. D. L. Ziemann, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #2
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Reference: (1) W. G. Counsi3 letter to D. L. Ziemann dated September 18, 1979.

Gentlemen:

Millstone Nuclear Power Station, Unit No.1
Startup Physics Testing Program for Cycle 7 Report

In Reference (1), Northeast Nuclear Energy Company (NNECO) submitted information
relevant to the Startup Physics Testing Program for Cycle 7. The purpose of this
letter is to correct certain information erroneously submitted in the referenced
letter.

The following information should be substituted for that previously submitted:

The referenced report stated the Technicel Specification shutdown margin was
0.47% AK/K. As noted during the NRC Audit 79-24, October 2 to 5,1979, this
is not technicalsy correct. Technical Specification, Paragraph 4.3.A.1
states the shutdown margin limit is 0.33% A /K and only in the Bases,K
Paragraph 3.3.A, Page B 3/4 3-1 is the cycle "R" value addressed. For
Cycle 7, "R" is 0.14% 6K/K, therefore , "R" + 0.33% A K/K = 0.47% A /K asK

noted in the referenced report.

The NRC auditor recommended the NRC be informed of our correct shutdown margin
limit, therefore, this letter amends the report to reflect the Technical
Specification shutdown margin limit.

Very truly yours,

NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ENERGY r.0MPANY
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W. G. Counsil
Vice President
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